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Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 

From: Paula Hale tPHale@rangeresources.com] Sent: Fri 9/1/2006 3:39 PM 

To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 

Cc: 
Subject: Brunson #8,(Unorthodox Location Application) Lea County, New Mexico, Operator #227588 

Attachments: 

Mr. Stogner, 

I wanted to know if you received the e-mail & attachments I sent you this past Wednesday. Was that 
satisfactory or do you need me to send in the originals? Please advise. 

Thank you. 

Paula Hale 

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGN^ 9/1/2006 
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From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD Sent: Fri 9/1/2006 4:43 PM 

To: Paula Hale 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Brunson #8,(Unorthodox Location Application) Lea County, New Mexico, Operator #227588 

Attachments: 

Yes, your e-mail and attachments were received. The electronic format will be sufficient, originals will not be 
required. Thanks. 

From: Paula Hale [mailto:PHale@rangeresources.com] 
Sent: Fri 9/1/2006 3:39 PM 
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

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNER/Sent%20Items/RE:%20Brunson%20%... 9/1/2006 


